
 

 
 

Board of Zoning Adjustment 

 
 

       BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

March 25th, 2025 

Pre-meeting – 3:30 p.m. (7th Floor) 

Meeting – 4:00 p.m. (Council Chambers) 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

FEBRUARY MINUTES .............................................................................................................................................. 3 

AGENDA................................................................................................................................................................. 5 

CASE NO. 1 2142 6TH AVENUE SE ............................................................................................................................ 6 

SITE PLAN .................................................................................................................................................................... 7 

CASE NO. 2 3041 HIGHWAY 20 ............................................................................................................................... 8 

SIGN DRAWING 1 .......................................................................................................................................................... 9 
SIGN DRAWING 2 ........................................................................................................................................................ 10 
SIGN DRAWING 3 ........................................................................................................................................................ 11 
SIGN DRAWING 4 ........................................................................................................................................................ 12 
SIGN DRAWING 5 ........................................................................................................................................................ 13 
PICTURE 1 .................................................................................................................................................................. 14 
PICTURE 2 .................................................................................................................................................................. 15 
PICTURE 3 .................................................................................................................................................................. 16 

CASE NO. 3 1308 19TH AVENUE SW ...................................................................................................................... 17 

PROPOSED SITE DRAWING ............................................................................................................................................. 18 
GIS MAP ................................................................................................................................................................... 19 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

FEBRUARY MINUTES 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:      Chair Delayne Dean, Mr. Mark McCurry, Mr. Tom Polk, Mrs. Flor 

Gonzalez 

         

SUPERNUMERARIES:        Mrs. Erica Huber 

 

OTHERS PRESENT:         Mrs. Ruth Priest, Assistant City Attorney 

          Mr. John Waggoner Inspector Manager & Recorder 

         

        

Chair Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:01 p.m. in the Council Chambers on the first 

floor at City Hall.   

 

Chair asked that role be called. Present as noted above. 

 

Chair asked if the January 2025 minutes required any corrections. There were no corrections made. 

Mr. Tom Polk motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. Mark McCurry made a second. On a voice 

vote, all Yes, the motion carried. The minutes from the January 2025 meeting were approved. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Trades by Taylor for a variance from Section 25-2 (1) to construct a 

detached garage in the side yard located at 920 Rigel Circle SW. Property is located in an R-2, 

Residential Single Family District. 

 

Mike Taylor presented this case to the Board. Mr. Taylor stated his name and address as 920 Rigel 

Circle Sw. Mr. Taylor stated he would like to construct a detached garage in the side yard.  

 

Chair asked for questions from the Board. Tom Polk asked for the proposed use of the building. 

Mr. Taylor stated for storage. Tom Polk asked if the storage was only for the residence and not for 

a business. Mr. Taylor stated Correct. Flor Gonzalez asked if there was a reason the garage could 

not be attached to the residence. Mr. Taylor stated attempting to attach the garage would be 

awkward. Mr. Taylor stated it makes better sense to be detached and in line with the driveway. 

Mr. Taylor stated the lot has rock in the rear and they are trying to build as close to the front as 

possible. Chair asked if the garage would match the aesthetics of the home. Mr. Taylor stated Yes.  

 

Chair asked for any other questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for comments from the 

Public. None. Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked for 

comments from the Planning Department. No one present. Chair closed call for public testimony. 

Chair asked the Board for its ruling. Tom Polk made a motion to approve the case as submitted. 

Mark McCurry made a second. Chair called for role. All Yes, the motion was approved. 

 

 

 

 



4 

 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Danielle Dodd for a 6.37 feet rear yard set-back from Section 25-10.9 

(2) (d) to construct a sunroom located at 3115 Farmington Road SW. Property is located in an R-

2, Residential Single Family District. 

 

Danielle Dodd presented this case to the Board. Mrs. Dodd stated her name and address as 3115 

Farmington Road SW. Mrs. Dodd stated she is asking for a 6.37 feet rear yard setback variance to 

construct a sunroom on the rear of the home. Mrs. Dodd stated they needed more room for their 

growing family. 

 

Chair asked for questions from the Board. Chair stated 6.37 feet could not be exceeded without 

another variance. Chair asked for comments from the Public. None. Chair asked for comments 

from the Building Department. None. Chair asked for comments from the Planning Department. 

No one present. Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair asked the Board for its ruling. Tom 

Polk made a motion to approve the case as submitted. Mark McCurry made a second. Chair called 

for role. All Yes, the motion was approved. 

 

 

Chair asked for any other new business. None. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 4:09 p.m. 

 

_________________________    
 

Delayne Dean, Chair 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5 

 

AGENDA 

 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS ON THE 1ST FLOOR of City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on Tuesday, 

March 25th 2025 at 4:00 p.m., and broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube Channel at 

https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof Decatur AL for the purpose of hearing the following 

applications and appeals, at which time all interested parties are requested to be present and will 

be given an opportunity to be heard. Questions may be submitted via email at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Tacala LLC. for a 13 space parking variance from Section 25-16 (2) (f) 

to provide 25 parking spaces for a new Taco Bell restaurant. Property is located at 2142 6th Avenue 

SE in a B-2, General Business District. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Pro Signs Inc. for a 223.26 square feet sign area variance from Section 

25-77 (e) (1) to install 8 attached signs for a new Jack’s Family Restaurant. Property is located at 

3041 Highway 20 in a B-2, General Business District. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Jesus Delgado for a 9.5 feet front yard set-back variance from Section 

25-10.9 (2) (c) to construct a covered porch 25.5 feet from the front property line. Property is 

located at 1308 19th Avenue SW in an R-2, Residential Single Family District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


6 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 1 2142 6TH AVENUE SE 



7 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Site Plan 



8 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 2 3041 HIGHWAY 20 



9 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sign Drawing 1 



10 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sign Drawing 2 



11 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sign Drawing 3 



12 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sign Drawing 4 



13 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sign Drawing 5 



14 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Picture 1 



15 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Picture 2 



16 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Picture 3 



17 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 3 1308 19TH AVENUE SW 



18 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposed Site Drawing 



19 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

GIS Map 


